Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 30 October, 2020 11:29 AM

To: Admin A; assignments

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong

Subject: Aigencypt FW: RE: OD CLAIM FOR GZ8868R

Attachments: NRIC & DRIVING LICENSE.pdf; ESTIMATE FOR GZ8868R.pdf; IMG_0320.jpg
Hi LKK,

Kindly assist to survey.

Winnie Fan

AlG

Claims Service Associate

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

winnie-lw.fan@aig.com | www.aig.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and
any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by AlG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Christina Lim <christina@bcc.sg>

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 11:20 AM

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: RE: OD CLAIM FOR GZ8868R

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Hi OIC,

Our estimate is based on our initial inspection and does not include any additional parts or labour which may be
required, should this occur, we would advise you or your surveuor.

We are pleased to attached our estimate, owner NRIC, driving license & photograph for your reference.

Please help to arrange surveyor.

Best Regards

Christina LIM

POINT S SINGAPORE (Master Franchise)

BCC Automotive Pte Ltd (HQ)
Blk 1 Sin Ming Industrial Estate Sector C, #01-101/103/105 S575636
T: 6565525588 F:656552 7750

www.bcc.sg



50 Old Toh Tuck Road, S(597657), Cynergy Gas Station T: 6468 5588
255 Paya Lebar Road S(409037), SHELL AutoServ T: 6702 5588

Operating Hours : Mon - Fri (8:30am - 5:30pm) | Sat (8:30am - 4:00pm) | Closed on Sun and Public Holidays



